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Rivera, Maribel

From: Stefany Koocgle [SKoogle@floridanlegal.com)]

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 11:30 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Shepard Properties of Tampa Bay, LLC (Doc #L09000072304)
Attachments: Natebook.jpg

Florida Limited Liability Company: SHEPARD PROPERTIES OF TAMPA BAY, LLC
Document Number: 1.09000072304

Please allow this email to serve as our request for the Division to update the mailing address for the above-named
company, as follows:

Post Office Box 272450
Tampa, Florida 33688-2450

We would also ask that both Dr. Lawrence Shepard and Mrs. Deborah Shepard's mailing addresses reflect this
new PO Box as well. The address currently listed is the principal place of business for Dr. Shepard's medical
practice and he would like to keep all correspondence for Shepard Properties of Tampa Bay., LLC separate from
his medical practice.

The principal address (11801 N. Dale Mabry Highway, Tampa, Florida 33618) remains the same.
We would also ask that the Division note the company's FEIN, as follows: 27-0627289

Please advise if you need anything further from our office to expedite these updates.

STEFANY KOOGLE
Legal Assistant to G. Michael Nelson

Nelson, Bisconti, Thompson & McClain, LLC

1005 N. Marion Street

Tampa, Florida 33602

T: (813} 221-0999

F: (813) 314-9626

b-ﬁ Before printing this e-mail think if it is necessary. Think Green!

Please note that the information contained in this transmission is protected by the Electronic Communicatiens Privacy
Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521 and intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s}. This transmission
may contain information that is confidential, propristary, attorney work-product or attorney-client privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, we are requesting that you refrain from reading this message and any attachments it may
carry. Additionally, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly

prohibited. |f you have received this communication in error, we are requesting that you please notify us immediately.
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